

Paulius Mažeika

Vilnius

+370 615 46833

paulius@museika.lt

www.museika.lt

Profile & Skills

Hi, my name is Paulius, and I enjoy putting your ideas on the screen.

I have been a **graphic designer for seven years**, and I've been drawing since I was a kid. Currently, I am working on four different gambling products in a **quickly changing environment** that requires multi-tasking, prioritising, and attention to details.

The majority of my work takes place on the **Adobe Creative Suite** (Photoshop and Illustrator for the most part, as well as InDesign, Animate, and AfterEffects). I enjoy learning to operate new programs as I go along in my projects.

Experience

Graphic Designer, TGLab (TonyBet) | Nov 2013 - Present

At TGLab, my work mainly consists of regularly producing **high-impact visual content for four products**.

It includes **digital** and **print advertising**, such as banners, social media content, billboards, illustrations, infographics, presentations, ad campaigns, and other inbound marketing material.

Web Designer, Inlusion Netforms | Aug 2013 - Nov 2013

At Inlusion Netforms, I was working on producing **web designs** for different clients.

Graphic Designer, LOTTO BALTICA | May 2011 - Jan 2013

At LOTTO BALTICA, I was creating graphic design for an online game, as well as **visual content for ad campaigns**, social media, print media, and other marketing material as needed.

Education

Graphic Design, Vilnius College of Technologies and Design | 2010-2013

References

Šarūnas Ročevas, Designer at Mailerlite (formerly Creative Director at TGLab)

+370 606 02111

Andrius Lapienis, Local Brand Manager at Betsafe Lithuania (formerly Chief Marketing Officer at TonyBet) +370 606 14810